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Matthew Anspach

From: Foxwood Hills Manager <foxwoodmgr@goodmanagement.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 3:05 PM
To: Matthew Anspach
Cc: Josh Stephens; Will Brewer; Ryan Honea
Subject: RE: News Brief for Community Meetings/ Confirmation

Matthew, 
 
I believe the hearing date for Michael Mefford is today.  I'm not sure I ever sent an email to you regarding this issue and 
his request for a variance.  I do want to confirm that Foxwood Hills Architectural Compliance Committee has approved the 
Mefford request.  We encourage you to approve the variance needed for him to complete the work. 
 
Please let me know if I can be of assistance. 
 
I am still waiting on dates from Lisa to schedule our meeting with your team.  We do look forward to the meeting but she 
has simply been swamped. 
 
Regards, 
 
Sandra Jones 
General Manager, Foxwood Hills POA 
864-647-9510 
 
Notice:  This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential 
information intended solely for the use of the addressee.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified of any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, forwarding, or other use of this message or its 
attachments including the e-mail addresses is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please notify 
the sender immediately by telephone 864-647-9510, and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof.  Thank 
you. 

From: Matthew Anspach [manspach@oconeesc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 2:28 PM 
To: Foxwood Hills Manager 
Cc: Josh Stephens; Will Brewer; Ryan Honea 
Subject: News Brief for Community Meetings/ Confirmation 

Sandra, 
  
Nice talking to you earlier. Please see the attached brief for potential release to your community. Let me know what you 
think. 
  
Also, please confirm if you will, that Oconee County will have permission to host a community meeting for the 
Comprehensive Plan at the Foxwood Hills Community Center on Thursday, September 10, at 6:00 p.m. until 7:30 p.m. 
We would likely need to arrive at least as early as 5:30 to do any necessary setup, also. 
  
Lastly, we spoke on meeting at some point to improve overall communication, coordination, or general understanding 
regarding regulations, development, and just the general context of your community and others in the area, such as 
Chickasaw Point. Let me know what a good time and date would be for you and Lisa and we can get together. Let me 
know if you have any questions. Look forward to hearing from you. Thanks. 
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
 DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)        

 08/05/2015

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to   

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

PRODUCER

Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc.

New York NY Office
199 Water Street
New York NY 10038-3551 USA 

PHONE
(A/C. No. Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

(866) 283-7122

INSURED 19445National Union Fire Ins Co of PittsburghINSURER A:

23841New Hampshire Ins CoINSURER B:

23817Illinois National Insurance CoINSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

FAX
(A/C. No.):

(800) 363-0105

CONTACT
NAME:

Verizon Communications Inc.
1095 Avenue of the Americas
New York NY 10036 USA 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570058924664 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. Limits shown are as requested

POLICY EXP 
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EFF 
(MM/DD/YYYY)

SUBR
WVD

INSR 
LTR

ADDL 
INSD POLICY NUMBER  TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

POLICY LOC

EACH OCCURRENCE

DAMAGE TO RENTED 

PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

X

X

X

X

X

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

$5,000,000

$5,000,000

$10,000

$5,000,000

$5,000,000

$5,000,000

Standard Contractual Liability

X,C,U Not Excluded

A 06/30/2015 06/30/2016GL9575218

PRO-

JECT

OTHER:

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED 

AUTOS

SCHEDULED

 AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS NON-OWNED 

AUTOS

BODILY INJURY ( Per person)

PROPERTY DAMAGE

(Per accident)

X

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

$2,000,000A 06/30/2015 06/30/2016

AOS

CA 533-95-33A 06/30/2015 06/30/2016

MA

CA 533-95-34A 06/30/2015 06/30/2016

VA

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

(Ea accident)
CA 533-95-32

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR 

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE

EACH OCCURRENCE

DED 

UMBRELLA LIAB

RETENTION

E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $4,000,000

X OTH-
ER

PER  
STATUTE

B 06/30/2015 06/30/2016

AOS
WC021942799B 06/30/2015 06/30/2016

$4,000,000

Y / N

(Mandatory in NH)

ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER / EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N / AN

NJ

WORKERS COMPENSATION AND 

EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

$4,000,000

WC021942794

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Named Insured includes:  Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless, One Verizion Way, Basking Ridge, New Jersey 07920.  RE:   VzW
Site:  Richland Creek, Location Code:  277593, located at  1642 Blue Ridge Blvd. Seneca, DC 29672.

CANCELLATIONCERTIFICATE HOLDER

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVEOconee County
Attn:  J. Marshall
415 S. Pine Street
Walhalla SC 29691 USA 

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

©1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE 

EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 

POLICY PROVISIONS.



THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER: ACORD 25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liability Insurance

AGENCY

 ADDITIONAL REMARKS

EFFECTIVE DATE:

CARRIER NAIC CODE

NAMED INSURED

See Certificate Number:

See Certificate Number:

POLICY NUMBER

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

ADDITIONAL  REMARKS SCHEDULE
LOC #:

Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc.

570000027366

570058924664

570058924664

ADDITIONAL  POLICIES If a policy below does not include limit information, refer to the corresponding policy on the ACORD 

certificate form for policy limits.

INSURER

INSURER

INSURER

INSURER

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

Page _ of _

NAIC #

Verizon Communications Inc.

         TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER LIMITS

WORKERS COMPENSATION

A WC021942796 06/30/2015 06/30/2016

B WC021942800 06/30/2015 06/30/2016

B WC021942795 06/30/2015 06/30/2016

C WC021942797 06/30/2015 06/30/2016

B WC021942798 06/30/2015 06/30/2016

CA

MA,ND,OH,WA,WI,WY

MN

FL

ME

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

ADDL 

INSD

INSR 

LTR

SUBR 

WVD

POLICY 

EFFECTIVE 

DATE 

(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY 

EXPIRATION 

DATE 

(MM/DD/YYYY)

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD












